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118 No. 3 e . Ty Mawr Ruined Chapel 13245

Theré are tracesldf‘twq‘buildings here, of which only the foundation
remain. There are in a tHree-cornered enclosure, and the one on the
south-western side measures about 12 yards square. About 5 yards to
the north-east of this there are: the foundations of another building
measuring about 4 yards by 6 yards. There are a number of tombstones
in the enclosure, the oldest we could find being the death of Wil-
liam James in 1797, and the latest the death of Griffith Phillip of
Hendre who died in 1840. This last stone is an upright stone in the
middle of the foundatiqn first referred to, so that the building in
which it is situated must have been disused at that date..
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